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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF YHea oYy

-

)
)
STATE )  INDICTMENT/CASE#:. JQO0W¢ -Gs- 071 - |\- D\
0CT 01 2018 )
‘:Sogc PN 6\0 ) AW#AOWa RO110 & 0D20)
) Date of Offense: (p | S e
Race @) Sex: mSC Ceurt QJ A@‘?a!s ) S.C.Code § W -2 —~ Ac‘
DOE I o ) CDR Code #: 2,4 YO
Address: LT )
City, State, Zip:, f ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#{ g )

*CDL Yes |:| No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [J
In d|s osition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

rremprea wvdcer

[ CONVICTED OF or [] PLEADS

In vnolatnon of § iu - of the S.Q7 Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 5“ \O '
[[1 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [l SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [ ] Mandatory GPS . [0 §17-25-45
_ (CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [E/As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . i i i} ( g ‘ L} -
Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendanté; committed to the /"\ State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
pr

for a determinate term of days/monthgfyé O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ——— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ——"provided tRalupoh the service of : / days/months/years and pr payment
of § ~—7Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
mopths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probationy which arc
inforporated by reference. .

CONCURRENT or [J] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. $11 & June /b
{1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{71 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def Waives Hearing {] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ ) days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O '
[J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning >

Recipient:%',’g b:a‘QﬁJ\(‘k}"\ )pp S _5‘ Q ~ Substance Abuse Counseling
s ~O,

*Fine: Random Drug/AIcohoI Testing

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive el

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 180 — pmts. of § : Begining

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Pubﬁé Defeg

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : v $12 $ O

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: ' 5."—_3

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ' $500 $ g

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ - &)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) -850 $ -

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ . §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) ' $ $ BS during probation. M

TOTAL $ - OW "
N ‘6\8 s Presiding Judge ) '

Clerk of Court/Deputy Cle . Judge Code: 2.1/ "{ 2

Court Reporter: WO\W : Sentence Date q-2¢ -y )

SCCAJ217 (03/2011)



N DOCKET NO. 2016GS0701101 After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES- _ ‘ . legal rights, | hereby waive

Boland, BCSO . The State of South Carolina presentment to the Grand Jury.

County of Beaufort

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March Term 2017.

hereby appear in my own:proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

‘THE STATE

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
: ' : VS,
2016A0710200201

Joseph Leonard Brown

Indictment For

‘Attempted Murderl‘i

" SC Code: 16-3-29
CDR Code: 3410

Vil 4 Poraionin

Foreperson of Grand Jury Defendant ,
- Date:
VERDICT
. Wi A Witness:
;-~~\d U utbu\
A Npla C.CC.PLS.and G.S.

" Forep#rson of Petit Jury
Date: Lo 1G-\5

INDICT _ : , RECEIVED
o | 0CT 01 2015



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) | INDICTMENT * = *
' ' 2016GS0701101 -

N N

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 23, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
- County present upon their oath '

Attempted Murder

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about June 5, 2016, the Defendant Joseph Leonard Brown, did, with
intent to kill and with malice aforethought, either express or implied, attempt to willfully kill Gregory Black, to wit:
Defendant shot the victim, all i in violation of Section 16-3-29, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

Solicitor

1ig sutT



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF YbCO\U fov e

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

/

g

STATE ocr 01 2018 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: J0 \\¢ -GS- 7] - \\\q
. . : )

J0Se BN B vouor) SC | aws 0N D104 00210

AKA: P B Court OfAPpeals ) DateofOffense: Lo |S |1 s

Race:h - Sex Age: S ) S.C.Code §: \\0- 22— YWY

/?SdBress _ / ) SS#: SR o ) ; CDR Code #: OS‘“\O‘
. City, State, Zip: { Lo ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# TTID# ) )

*CDL Ves O No [J CMV'YES [:] No (] Hazmat Yes [] No [} IE/‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS

TO: Possessiont dF A wea pon duwingy g wolenr cnmme

In violation of § \ (p- @3~ LWAO of the S:C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0S 1A
NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-2545
. (CSC wiminor 1* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [‘j{b:s indicted, [ Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [J Wwithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ) . {
oo & \003$3 e e v C@WM 15149
ohcxtor SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the /'. tate Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of &~ days/monthg ér [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Serwces standard conditions of probation, which ar
rporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to $.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by the State
Department of Corrections.
[OJ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED O
[(J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine: $ ‘ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive \A@k N
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 10D, — pmts. of § . Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Publig
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ s —
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
. §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
- 3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ AN during probation.
TOTAL $

2570 Presiding Judge O/}’\ u/(/("-’

- Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 2iv
Court Reporter: %B Sentence Date - _
SCCA/217 (03/2011) 1D QA@)L G-39 -1
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DOCKET NO. 2016GS0701114

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive
presentment to the Grand Jury.

- Defendant ' e

WITNESSES *
Boland, BCSO The State of South Carolina.
County of Beaufort
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
March Term 2017
- THE STATE
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER '
VS.

2016A0710400240

Foreperson ‘of Grand Jury '
Date:

VERDlCT
Ay

True Bill—

Lo N
Foreﬁrson of Petit Jury
Date: |[,- G-

INDICT -

- Joseph Leonard Brown

' N

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to -,

Indictment For

Possession of Weapon During
Violent Crime

SC Code: 16-23-490
CDR Code: 0549 -

RECEIVE[)
~0CT 012078
SC Court of Appaals

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. and G.S.



o

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT *

COUNTY OF BEAUFORT! 2016650701114

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 23, 2017,.the Grand Jurors of Beaufort
County present upon their oath:

Possession of Weapon During Violent Crime

That in Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about June 5, 2016, the Defendant, Joseph Leonard Brown, did possess
a firearm, visibly displayed what appeared to be a firearm during the commission of a violent crime, to wit: Murder and
Joseph Leonard Brown was convicted of committing or attempting to commit a violent crime as defined in Section 16-1-
60, to wit: Murder, all in violation of Section 16-23-490, et al. of the Codes of Law of South Carolina.

Against the peace and dignity of the Staté, and contrary to the statute i.n such case made and provided.

/

Solicitor

-
Y
P

.
.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

‘ .) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) S
) Indictment No.: 2016-GS-07-1101 ¢, &3
) 2016-GS-07-1113 =
The State of South Carolina, ) 2016-GS-07-11 14",:53 B8
. . :; ~
v. 3 gon <
) VERDICT Oz =
Joseph Brown, ) = ,2‘;:1 w
) — UJ{};; =
Defendant. = ) o=
)

As to Indictment Number 2016-GS-07-1101, the charge of Murder of Ronnie Black,
- we, the jury, find the Defendant, Joseph Brown:

RECEIVED)
Gl , 0CT 01 2018
_/ NotGuilty. SC Court of Appeais

As to Indictment Number 2016-GS-07-1113, the charge of Attempted Murder of
Gregory Black, we, the jury, find the Defendant, Joseph Brown:

/ Guilty.

Not Guilty.

. Please continue to page 2.




As to Indictment Number 2016-GS-07-1114, the charge of Possession of a Weapon
During a Violent Crime, we, the jury, find the Defendant, Joseph Brown

_/_ Guilty.

Not Guilty.

I certify that this is the unanimous decision of the jury.

N Dale

FOR¥PERSON |

- September \Q_, 2018
Beaufort, South Carolina

When you have completed, please notify the bailiff.



